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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2019 3:38 PM

To: Ong Jun Wei; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Chia Keng Teng

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 2/12/2019

Dear Mr Ong, 

          

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.          

            MV FS     Parf/COE 
Rebate 
Value 

 

Lot Ref Description Vehicle No. 
Regn 
Year 

COE 
Expiry S$'000 S$'000 Inspect. At 

Fee, 
S$  

1 1 2012 VOLVO S60 T4 1.6 AT  SKG9085D 2012 17/10/2022 42 40 27/11/2019 100 $39,381  

2 2 2012 VOLKSWAGEN JETTA 1.4 TSI AT 1623Q5 SKJ585X 2012 13/12/2022 38 37 27/11/2019 100 $36,460  
                      

 
Total 
Fees               200    

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR          

  Bankruptcy order          

  Accident car          

  Tender for Scrap          

            
 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: Ong Jun Wei <JunWeiOng@ocbc.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 5:12 PM 
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To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com> 

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 2/12/2019 

 

  

Help  

 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted 
message. 

 

 

Desktop Users:  

Open the attachment 
(message_zdm.html) and follow the 
instructions.  

 

Mobile Users:  
Get the mobile application.  

Need Help?  
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Disclaimer:This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 

please notify the sender. 

 

Email Security Powered by Voltage IBE(tm) 
Copyright 2002-2016 Voltage Security, Inc. All rights reserved. 

  

 
 

 

       

-----BEGIN VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 

MIInCgYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIIm+zCCJvcCAQAxggZuMIIBDAIBADCBjzCBiTGBhjCB 

gwYDVQQpE3xNRnN3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIyMGpNVEky 

T0RFek16UXdOREEyTUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGt4TVRJeU1EQXdNREF3 

V2pBWURBSnBaQVFTYW5WdWQyVnBiMjVuUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG 

/R4BAQIGBQAEZCxLZ6XjLf2UPtin1WPYifpk0DsCvTMxvHlXXfllhBUexGfYocut 

SYvBWOntWSPMc1TdsjV6MYVFpwCdHo73ln5W8MtJL/Ryw1h9IKL0N2HV9oRA8RBb 

FrVe1uuoLkpoMU9z3XEwggEHAgEAMIGKMIGEMYGBMH8GA1UEKRN4TUZnd0RBWUtZ 

SVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBek1Cb01D 

VzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRreE1USXlNREF3TURBd1dqQVZEQUpwWkFRUFkyaHBZ 

V3QwUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZOTfrH7fzlbTnmIy 

WbowdjiiomJFC+Sh50Pkai7RRa44rwDIcyrweHruVm4iDXTH+Hg4E+XFhKhHgHLL 

/UCj9g0YV6+Np27wXan0zn50VwnJP/kaQixQBETE4IjZq0999LDjJRswggERAgEA 

MIGUMIGOMYGLMIGIBgNVBCkTgYBNRjR3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5p 

WXk1amIyMGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREE1TUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGt4 

TVRJMU1EQXdNREF3V2pBYkRBSnBaQVFWWTJocFlXeHpZMmhsY21sbFFHOWpZbU11 

WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGTRBVXAbl2db3aWIYL+etbN6ARjb0uM 

bhT/9i1b5h5dPqWVLxAW6XANxNEX/kHIa5pfnK5343WiwWRBTPox9gLFSAfBhC6W 

2p79qRi8AN3iKifN11jK2k37JE+6Cgfobm7nv9uvMIIBFQIBADCBmDCBkjGBjzCB 

jAYDVQQpE4GETUY4d0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJ 

Mk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRreE1USTJNREF3TURB 

d1dqQWNEQUpwWkFRV1kyVnNhVzVsWm05dVowQnNhMnRoZFhSdkxtTnZiUT09AgEB 

MA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZOMzeJgBFBorTK19ZKKccQlBgGknSKDHG8tYY8lh 

+prOXOVGvZSBOX1NlJq4T7gkZHhic6Lure5zzi66C2nadWIGm+1839hTRWcr/vKb 

NFN3J2RGK3laciTgBiw/vErB8oN8p3MwggEMAgEAMIGPMIGJMYGGMIGDBgNVBCkT 

fE1Gc3dEQVlLWUlaSUFZYjlIZ0lCQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJPREV6TXpR 

d05EQTJNQm9NQ1c1dmRFSmxabTl5WlFRTk1Ua3hNVEl5TURBd01EQXdXakFZREFK 

cFpBUVNjMmxsZDNOalFHeHJhMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYF 

AARk6v57BPHYtdvVrhi15M33OAKpBg79+ETPVxjNfQRDgpu3wOwmtqEXmS/Tz4I5 

ybJck8iWIBeqORWJLLEQCSuEh0CMh7QhsXJKjuD8eqOE4zEtYEb+QSMAVlYiVEum 

iwIq/2D5ljCCARECAQAwgZQwgY4xgYswgYgGA1UEKROBgE1GNHdEQVlLWUlaSUFZ 

YjlIZ0lCQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJPREV6TXpRd05EQTVNQm9NQ1c1dmRF 
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SmxabTl5WlFRTk1Ua3hNVEkyTURBd01EQXdXakFiREFKcFpBUVZkbUZzZFdGMGFX 

OXVRR3hyYTJGMWRHOHVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZEYqanN1LwcY 

hVYty8CskOhHCb8VsPyk+lj0GnZsPd+wMLTapiqQDXib5ztnOsT36QAW2FM1ga7E 

7nPjTVJ3hz/VfSyJCLCyeCrywiJeEdZIG7iOKGN9WmhJGjPTJI4bnyhHmwgwgiB+ 

BgkqhkiG9w0BBwEwHQYJYIZIAWUDBAECBBCbv37XwuPmbt0IBeEut/WBgIIgUOQJ 

4VLD6BM3sRDlqAbBKggwH5l/WQC/Vika64ohvOlp8yuicE6UpGHmKELrBnOqHQHc 

E56GVyhizl6eGtAdpEKwEy54X8zmA3WbGjz5/hE33RB5RqSJwiuchSTO84dm+r0n 

BvEUfLSrKNhGNqoXMVTlvq6ypX/a2gE/lytw9qSL6luSq+cACpPOJLHVPSqvzlsR 

PJsVuATIyEyS5KFmDmEMhvEYqmol/s/butgUlvvR1rZ3FKSswDTK3p4imirOyVWw 

aFUNORZjENmsWnE6AC9mJ3sTxPGObRSii/0UvuuKYmuOyxEORNrgl7ey0zPK4Fby 

XyYOTZfzxdjx2fQ4XhFULvW65+/it4PlO9Loh06Z/bZSPcCqPNS8UvpOdBFyhiUY 

dcmPYw4qC191aKhxFKOONYhmrlkNV3moCcxV3gl7rYANC/EftdwhE1/dsehXPXg8 

iRgsFhY54gmXRPY4hVW/VJsRxJ+J4PzbJnD7mUWHazsNHaG/XTEfmRU2cPzPYbE2 

2NJ5EezyAeCBU9EcsTeOJgB+BiDDnlbhh1di25t1swdGTIvrkRwQtd4INiRzNHz0 

cuAQN1GRa4Bc+EZiZHzMBk6cKg8JVAGnVQ05HZa1cwtFlsBNq/pX6TbZ0u7ehxSk 

//VG3+ZRTpOYaoRfx4yXGh+gy50ZWgWzf3pNs1p0jwIac43ex3AgB7IFE2Jn4OS3 

cysid4ITE28T01v7/HtpTNgvM7IOlRlI/7HHy+ZK03kiiNEP7vFQx51WkjxeYolk 

7wfwLPh4upiX1XN8b2wFfwwjgMasNHMnY9VB1QQEJ5ktWWT3NqwEafR3yckImp5b 

QmcqfaA5ErgwtnR1bvH+iRP6KWpcVwBdhWmBWExaVqnFxesxhsGI63jZWMGk0V68 

LjOx5fBD2g6tWCHc8JCojW1fPkCvTFPHG7s7y9EXeuhk5h/cwZkX3bpCrVyIrwkL 

HtHWnldHNzYjVJY8zXgv4GXs/XUbGIC4A2FGLmX3S7QN3KCYizEBAcH6nxzNCNeT 

EEsuJvk/of1JA/ENkvdzC74aiVIQYYIzEdZB/YyLltDcYhq/1SdaIDDoPQI3kRUa 

IlQPcfN8c0bfSSuNciSIJK1b/uTuVrbIhpn5PBTzSySjT1B449bcLiapWH2UJGzc 

9zCXkz0CjrJ7WDd1E6E8JCPW68C14MdhJFAIx6B+2LzXsnU7ezlMg49xU9zngb4r 

LsSwlfx6eXgrI0LUz8PvHyvT/j4lAjFuIeYG4MCZONoKRU9w3nJAmeIiQzerKp/B 

OPhBNK6Q8W0HFjbuoOmrOAH64T2KFflGKTgpVFypu8h/1VTI8f1VkccKYRX0bjOO 

qZcZ9byeamP/bHUIcWnwFuwkF8sck9F4ydDoENM6da4YYAXURyhRY/tZzCa47ccN 

bV+uCWbc5f/YS9j+U5YmyGU490x4XJIGOTzm1+nCmrnj0XFZ9fSevemG8+FmLDh3 

4Daz0pLLODqMahNb7R3zVXwU383bxmoaedVanTgI3Nleebu4oDmtmFwGzpF5SIi/ 

0WKYZ7eTpXTn8h6woUcqax/SMsAWfLo4mARFCwq5QfgDSZcK37vAYxzKKPbk037j 

81pbvGW3MjiMxeFFLcDUU3I+JbjQdDGjVJEuERAygRN/bxzcXZ/r/pbO6BOt9NCd 

pCc94e4ukajgo5lWDfiDvTKwHTUEwCAQPLcZ3hl+pa7D37vHm4Uu3M7DM0ZIJwA+ 

9QbUdNMAj//ugld1Q8NbWhohmiOmYOUFcs3dutloK9fkGtix6oPP02XHoT/bZh8N 

5u46wjD3tLgrVyJ1s9BmxvTwshknmsODDCIQ2qjiT+FPkw6rQ+KZWrmdRGUvjNi9 

HbLfrCPrD1sBS8CudBRXz0XFBS/9Nr/8AmeT4QrGkwgY6gUbgRgeAiAeQl+d81UQ 

buu5vex7YnDpqi3OJ3CzrokjhHEqPaX4YJ0US+T6IJkYXzLA2GV0RooHStE43/Ep 

74WfM1DXrEK7L68bPe5l7LmwzuEYW5RnRyaqlh2pC3jrH8UqVZLJQgBq//eEPqn3 

Pa8sh4DUv1qGXoc+DjhemRod3/dukpAC0+vwS7zI8Kx7Y92JZeo5bSbjzX9tJFbT 

HHRtJxBmXdgVTdiSlNpHdVzn3CRnq6Vz//VgtNVkXotWd8UwUcnyATF2rAq4HQ0q 

6HQYBAhG4jUv/3dGhUoUPiISfbtW378P+HSFH+GeTVedRqUrZK6KPYbrBKKSaylR 

iOQyoRrvHs2ZZ5HZ5rncbQG0qaDsVI6HcixGCvl7O0e2uM78WiOGYPCg86IRZB16 

im/db3eiKD38TJD3mhMDk7cIofGmIaMl5z9ssVorgQQR365ueP4robOMqHa3nab2 

+kK5nnftaWsTvauhmvRYmtg4sBY798nS9c5nWB8/vcWFpMtOtyLOfAzHJCRr7yQu 

GIircUHT6rPnrumra7c9dPElWTcplWBkEj8APVIne4cg8Tj4y1gtdUtFP3olgR4F 

rP3RtrL2fPUtzgbqfyZRPTJR1XokxaLxPohIPP1GOofs/zclaktnA30HGRghT4Dm 
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0kr7LW8Be7JSusDoDOgxFI6olqF7/S4jBZBB5auy4XjBzu8pCTTUw54FSK+v6xLP 

oE8JQd46Mc14CB8tT3w1n7HupTS8TugWhIleL8kOty+DlYXIOW8r2teIUO732fPP 

Gnf8m8LTMdwuzV0jY1aeE2W002LEn26KHlxFTB7Y9jn8EGp26Llk+THFiyXKBvYb 

hIH1UuRv0MSKygu9ad84fukQCgEkR8XDwLpNthad6mWvDgY8+S4mshxyohzniHRR 

WnclqlKzecjL79ZDUOGKdWkxfPRSF3vhBrZQ9oGgf92AEKuoSEwVptpvA5momPE2 

7pXLEBOjL1RELIlnx5hq9oqSDozrUc45E2RFg8mh4nV4evUiKY2uIXeOpSTyRL5J 

niIswgy0PSo4/BDMNHT8GX0+WzLp9IieYYx05kqGpWA1NKigwzri7PofumRvWnak 

0l9sqHeF260UJubm9QSzs1F5ZhNn4QiIlcewjvNN9RdbLAYyDsx9wvXBFhgHF+Zi 

1G4ZsjbcTrBkG3FYwBKBHDTbC2Zty2B9z7VlnxC8RbgW2kXsWSSLFohCKdrE+rwR 

Pk8SnvGIK0JbTxmtfPwP4RYcSXDRn2GGyqiOTd885onkhhxdM5eiznJKEgcCCT+K 

7XWABsjMUh+4KVKE7did58nt/JvxLCNXWkSclfvFEt8yhHjGSEwBkhWMu8WGpxM4 

dbDY0q2CpRW9hQQJYvv30/ZzlkA267jrGJGEQwsf4nJ8a12aNM09SWQAx1tZtkE2 

h5//zyxwYHDgbMaMYt7EV3FXU50XeuzfeKKK093Rh1pcK1HzMyUrGbESbo5NNNK0 

NbFh78bSp2tS6rU6fpiK6jD72Z1Y4AdVgT/RQWHZfi3Tq7g94i2CuTVK+KvReYJ4 

sqgToL7SF0kG7QzuMzUZnd9iTFJYsFiaCweWXonU1PY551rlr8UKLWJQBToGj7+W 

c05GrpW+AeSpU5up8KliqauoiFuJKmbzC+myzJs2jo+lX0MmHyRy3IhJpTgtHO9N 

WLF7XlqN3v6dYLzYAGk+OHkKAgpezAAqnT0YsRk/ubWhFwRKu220tV2W3ml8gSVY 

NikT0WH6osi0wzWZ+uWpz2TlRNww9KAjxEVQdClccP0WM8xpEGVB0buSubuBstxu 

4K4lFDAy9xL9UWnyKMPbnPACdU+96eXqvICdb7i1jYwkI5M/Nu3d8XpKJaiRM1KP 

cArvN2FURDw8DgmBTfQMVohi4c0nJ2uUxj6YdojLe3xM6B9pkqkCr0OAZRGFWphF 

QZcu7E8fbUHjQTtc4rqBogyAFSPtiPEWbN0n6wsVR1fPJGsA463Tzok1KllyGWDW 

0lkr8UXK2ZAqUXIy4P/3epEPXq8YhlrIqMPDmMKnS7qP2vmKgejAW7ycLuNdc/fW 

oy+pLyxPtEgDEYQGqZOYi52r6fN3mwBQCLKa6b9SxsYTPrlQsSBE0Q4wgN6Stln3 

jYgZYw5FnrRhe7ab31P0k1VJ6I9LomweYkLneNKCDUV+JT380ParBd+x08fzHu1j 

wbJ5K4u/Rk7YFvoMJOuQ/FTFTq1xp9fs1Sc5gmpDxQbqxgO7u3oqWFLUzVzSc4mG 

KmZh2r5c49GEyHxgVNSU8Dv37zsTw/lpNd/uEkUuoHY32hvZJDUwRntJsdBiCfF9 

C5oDmZwSaOZh/seFX7TsOxXuuhi7wyXglz97aFLt+rpPbT15+253E3clYEYQdJTQ 

Yji2llYeaVUmKiWYS2Hpun9c/VwzbsN7b74M/92Eh5bENXaCxiRTenzaQPaV6Fhh 

vUdKUuA43A4hI0uFyJBNorlKpmBHBymMMh7s9O7D9VQZKRatWozArQMsGltlOzx3 

P85aClZ6vc99T1lUDXlB9IZ4GOvLhVUvAvPqbnPkcNKiYlXKXM7Uu3I+mkytq+yS 

qFMJ7vmpKVDYNesc/bVtyyaEsFTMKr1nmlv4qC4X/6sVfuC2vHoViGOVUUpsP+/A 

2Jmjy5n5YAW4mjDAyaDSQ6wLpQtg8RezZIRBNBBqRam1NPj2xH+dsWBdw3caiolX 

D65RLgjey1eb+a+SNScIfmpwzz/k8Tnre3bDAZE7i36pfNvBsjqZZNVlZAt6xfFv 

xBtRTW276u/9UARZtERLUOJHu0MdPPVjvbwZa9mGYFTpZqe1K/Yeh9k4ZNxWRUSd 

b0b4cZUnsvCWm+dJR5zx/QOVo+Ir3qdxCmEmyh7rbLy/aku/3qBQJ2G151SXYo0s 

zUEgaKqKdOHkTHhyi4i/ELSSRrtJ1FIudu/MAkYuuiyLyXX5Dqbio4E/oP/fPwog 

/WK9DgMhzXVKw9hGf/5izzJPBFucE/Hbg7mE1TRNWPka98O/WtvwY+6dfZqF4LL0 

//oZc+8729xZQKUoZxwzw6wtMPJ5KcHxklcP5o3KBvFKh/wnGwbgGDXDYVvpYdbE 

rYNtBtoT+vjFBrrFkK8Z5e6+YLgLng1XUTlXk6H087b0M3HTp0Ua0Av+gkb0piUc 

jL4kPOVwytmKRgH6t5XUeTkof7MIxfQ0Mu42VMzC+s2cDMhm8/oW3IZwwTMZv07d 

ueApaP+mWyfI4ehAsvWgorJ8gUxZXwugDd+o2knq2trEb54CXwvBOobEY33rlECJ 

p1tykT/EtwNiej6fkucYaL4pZ+zNO0E2vWH/6bOlYH6FjIJRt3A7Qz41NwjtMUGb 

1Ydj4m9fUepVzIOyEU89FxdO++rJhJHssZ3d3NKKXtWYbIDuGAx1WOU1LRKVSbpH 

bRM8WX8LMlZn/FxoRaJ2qWSpzWmNayPYyKnpO/jI4uguTVHInkXnN19Zr5D3eo7o 

fWmi0zsgdKzK0BG0yRSURWEaYEW4HJbmUaqdqYbcJHeOoe1gDl0CNPiyrHOfzq43 
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XTtT0W0NWLTN7/w2lX2T0AGFH7FNY4EnB1+tC+lVG/CHaU2hwC48QAND88wPzzuS 

HrJzKiGpz03YCj+29xDoybJIh3jcD80goZZd4iXq0g4pajsZqlvfIXzd064/BUIs 

uE2IfnWrSETehGxXVvs8Zciay28gHD/0mYHjIGL21ShgCEvN5rD35wwVs1i2AyPm 

U/jloaG8dgRNOM/OPkkQq/+AiuUhpi1sdk7GMRD3tZwHUr4m2ssYr2s13WjXs+/l 

+u3HR+2qoqkyrLMUW1Ctc78TD+1D2xRBOWzBWUX5O+4k8BMpHCK5JnsOnU/T5Ood 

JZ7LpJ1i6GDF3oth7jLU6pmZBLKu6Ft96YGyTl3W8i5MbyDQsvxtJi/RZBLRt43k 

L9ABTCIcSjuMF1yPCB2otxEyLKEkC3Bg4KSxS/rp9+RSGiNXCD08yBHwfcSpT4OT 

CDp9C2O+6/bjz5nNAJy3hxTUuxJg+ZJVwGsh5rKQf5YWe0Vmlh31wK7SlZgx9DIP 

iguZYNQ+OebcouKEAXMXuZJ/BWVeyIQBXPgVd0KWKKwCfK+mPFF/kpVVFsGFQKoi 

YXlOhURdnxRuGmRgVWhgUbBNdeD84SMhfmSVGIu7hM5RBfM1wCdDEGpca2v4jWMv 

nrEcllBV0DtsRlmAUsJ15A/6YjosKDP2FYM7CeFJmMy0Gf6QXKkcpiAa/ffwN/VR 

QF83IBEqTzGoQShEtxnT/NMzrs7mECRzYzNST1N0ZCSBS0OuSeDeKN6RnKjd4kBG 

ujF93zlpOVx2K0FO3kEdOQdXZb0jYl3kF9/swwMSL38pc7Hebh/exqOyX0dezd3U 

IQKH3ktsbTCdlNShmOxcT85bT7IHoVCM11koIEds1TcDnB2mrZOzUYTVEHfy8g9I 

PJjZ9sB7/IOgZZ/1nAlyislmzkQZUeOvoItvZ1Kol+NxkMhEOZrxegz6NFiy5tIJ 

iaXG4h6uKfim02AkVDU9vdI/KoDcGtiF8FhofUSXvCjpSRadEKb2jiOvLY5ydih4 

7ot5cuoHaDruT7iditfURvCr4I0+vy/sgwz8t84ZkFK/c1uQ32mhA4+efbmLVlbM 

3KtG9BTv4+fB3TV+ICtVYm3t1+isCyrOd151J6V0iuRsRs4ZUKXyvXLvnwGbu3S4 

bzmgLfrPvfA5Uc0SCys+i/51/hF2yl4hxSVezKMixqO3pO76Vy6TVj/2IRup4E6X 

F/qN0V76JFVBqUYRLWsR40bAjprqpFOTIA8LUzmDMLY9JB5B6YsucR5h24rFrTJy 

tM8L1BNNQs+I3p63+kkMYVt6abriXyzkflEyVGne0m64NOi2HdWr9LYGBfNSQ22L 

HX32/D0Z8HdqUjzPhv7V9PAZrezk+vGzZuTE2GVZWmmrPR6epp28bki+tasaGlcB 

4/SHqDM1BJU5OXp06OkTOjptLgkxiugK4XHo1rp/VATwUKhT0a2fPKwYsQXC1voI 

fVrqaP7+uexDKfYqJ4D0Y9M+hBOHQ3EF1OUKL004ZZd4fP5VwYJjs05gXBUgYolP 

cYDVOV1y1XhmDEEyw9eUVsw5/Eo9f6KMC/il+TwynxI5ymhGeawe+gf6rdGsqa2P 

wSxYBrOT5eT0AEg7HlJFugsWNIHI/q2tsH6NauKDIAIPw3CaCMuAJ7kjgtA5xkrd 

/96CcfGJhJ1H4u974OwZWXBdB7+GUldBLOisP1rhPt6+xm5DMal/ZHZBx6f03T3F 

u65GeW0A22U+oqIRC75F6u26Sj7b6+VkmKKmjJtpEg44zjkhGtns8bWN9yTtjc40 

Td3fH+cR3QGUNv+gkkhpdThahoajl5XI5UzqSYTcb+ztPxv9AXgcrg6dxT9dhy59 

+KWsdrQQulj86WUWsQ6GbMUOXZ4+6gVZ7ZtLgILd3UKsoxUvM0hcsC9i/x6gc7Ak 

L5Pflp4VDDEc4kUq0NFDcOjDXr6iM/wggOotwwoI+lxvVW0k1IuooJv2N5V8pN2K 

fQWXPUN2WdBfZemcJNQtJ2K713AVB5bxqfSQlv7nmxcw5M6TPFAfBpyxXhVOtodx 

A0Pl3GjCrRWQxFXT94wpR0n6C+qVjMk1F5Gi9XOei1qO1F+XmezU026ZnmnxF8RD 

WLrzXc5fy2x4knRf499e2ZzoZPySCeEIM5ecG1nprIfwR/BjY4yAEDzne/coGbT7 

5zFNIQj3wvv9co09b18I0PQS7Q9jsrLo9gxfU/8k3PG6mifMTU+TciUllc6rXkSm 

Z/cCHmoecubzWa1y9CwFPp1DwAbiGSXPIMEFz0+6iyjVUWHVAxoCxSH5hHjlG+Po 

OpLLanevnagzYWSr8KJaltlL/3Y+x5WbT0nMwacbOCPxMaDQ+eEL4Yx0beGgHh8T 

Jc/f4OZi5Yg9tE7klfbmkOJ/Ehuy4NttlvoLKTKxx+zhp4leAacPP+SxJzTLn1XY 

XIePwPfYmacbVi7UIDskJHsJ+FNHYIXu4ECfPtZ34vKXy2jnqS/YFngMwQeuZXhK 

go+KGUoCdYmF36eFJEceiE0D1ISgJkF62mb064anD94ZkKWuMGnMfhJf1lsn1VDD 

Xb9EJsYShBJNzTNlhxZkoY/3GGm/eeg8bqLI5zT4D2Sn8/X6yKBDv41xNlWuNCmV 

vLWqZ1jEmbGCEDooZ+7NkyD3Qdalgne0aAdG/M9FM5DDQOnwaP+DxX+I4wMxSALn 

y2aTUmqMXmJ5CXd3PphDB7+J98opSrJ12ZJT9IoS9x8wAwVni/+uykvSFZzFVeiW 

MXwPXZsoWszgJNhWtO3e4giq90838kz61odzIGuHLIvgXmqH/es5QIzL6Bf0vpsj 

+QJAJD1RxfC7Y01KVv85x5lDiZmK3VGu29zqMUfpdlHwtcW0bPOvqW5VGI05O8Og 
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1zn2SWYfFtiNoZJj6YBo4rZVp93f006cSgzKW7UXcVWmrtnUaVEF7snVo2+FsLoV 

Nf5MIAS2JKk3w+C/B1e/EymIJOo5v/o6iLgb3hjz6aVbB2Qxpo/OkDflPE7eTrGc 

YfPM+j92MD+ufWhHFeenfDw7JS3eFTqYsTwFeC3qi7PiW1UdRmJiip2iv5PWIF4J 

EbX47o6jjRZ6+J7VR32fgavJClFMaJnNPVmBb75IE0m8tncCYcFMbfhOoBaIsjLH 

CLYItgbzk49v+r0MZONe+yuToV+RaX3DNOS26UPco00/NUZJdL8enrowbewjPFJs 

OKnbttteYDoBwdpZmII7q1zNWUaXsF9SugtoauWCAO27nrTaYfcz4paDUMinQwly 

PIdN3Y6kvINbcNmziSS5wc2L9nV42clkL9ud/kJHPRuHZVwFbWsjthT1qZdwyiWv 

AP2cRZ//9JPZnT/I2J7uiuvtxeAVRO/gSBpnZsM67L7L8d+AQco22bC7D5Q4olPM 

A2UgMAmmUqeXSgdP9nFTnodora4fd4Z4Emu1c59dD4/s9a8ZqtPkgxOWVvtUtBKR 

IWQq4y2khxF+ObeFJK0VvFIl3/QNBY3Ek7UmfrFK2MFw/BY2PLAaAapgCtC4A+jy 

6SE/gQd0Dc6vcvs0/4S2FaI7KMzcQjT2sqrLffxLEDkz25rs7jQS6w6yKiyvVT3h 

QurQwlxjO5i4XAnAoHJfZWWeCZTZ5/nZRofr5K3E+hvbvd+97zwdmdVLUtibCPqD 

qVL5SP8b6K1CIk58ubLBmhtAdrNSd1zQj5UGYX5DXF2QXbkQ0ZeXUuaaVOCxxnEZ 

EHOrkaoflpFOH6FCOa/Uvq3+MQbIA3hTixYLVw5M01OU8/a/Hm6z+KjqlooEZeYE 

e0YPaxmDPZdbAoOz9dEEoisYU4an4Z2HeHqICvglq03L1Rv7lC2jHieC5KZJeIFM 

wpGrGspBHA/f3n7FDvXXwtstJEiQG8ZI1dtOpp3zfxxEVAhi4KxAvjxUWFHlt2aR 

M11pUKi3Ycn8sLiT5LGlZuShcuPYLrhs7FILAxErFwF1rt4WQSi6cOohZfN42v1I 

Tdn+D57MgrvZoHrd12S2kTLId9RuBPG3Q55+RN1LRlppfTsdOkrRS73ZZAPqVFi4 

9i9p9Wm6MyEo01O+AFMoqIC9dy5C5fKJZ0wogxLNTzcurbWqTm2F0mQMO/JPCiRp 

YHr/d4zaVSLRJW9o8E+CPkpyRFN5vGGm0KWDfJxw0CySWr0iGUwLyrojF3xBUv8V 

plgUQe5/lsSiwxaQs+7A60GeTdNHIAdpboe0cqZy5//yyzbEKGQBUwgWt8VOus7m 

JGK47nKFIzxN0CoI2em/6gHmHSe9xBjopkczOykOO8Snht0ZDUg92K79WhuX/qeH 

4htDsaNrX6Cgn0yqWpfX19EAt0vBhH6Tf7VOZeFiKeiT73ytICpRBVR2geRwGftn 

ZDjfp1LZwrnlk3uneFbRgEZAa0FGoUouEbheDaAz0p9hKdkBZKnXPgjcPC9L+QC4 

3iLmB7V2iuPM/BR9v3M/xpEpzeWML/iqTTJcbSRzCjxGHTPoPQY+LyikEQ8akAZG 

IJ4oDYJe7aHXyz6JI0Q0Q/wS1tV57j4kVB52YpeTvh1jBVk5/CrqrDoa/lWHn05H 

8dTgOibtPgWRzyHgdYLnksAPOkbjlAySYQRzm/2ZsMlDCqcCF63C0l77MSiSkUFP 

iLSaTGlYCKWllEkbZPUvmIyyjnElEAdtC+SN3ns8T65AcmaaXQML/Xa/qk9bIwAC 

9WICDAqjXCMsbeXU+KxL5sUrSXrJuPBl9F49OJQ+9P9/KOwDM8Qer2X63TW4PrOT 

WWcF/p6Ep7gwbMDDVTlJ3QAeY1y/+S3HKrwZTAu/Vrwyyed+mx0uTdRcFE8FXJM1 

xfc+qQF0gKtt5gCEtjgo1qAR3IBBruKBsLdvAeAOjFq1DH5pk1K3tV8fTs4fTc13 

DoOF3i/lYNyr7sgO996k0UePxZFCJrPak1JU8YZ2wVKHWJleZ+vTs4gmka6B5ibw 

rAmjUnBQCGDU3BY0QtIqyAvcTdKxwgBLmrlgrbGDUyrkrxPlaVNoHEN/hIuZ6XKk 

rq98G9sKr1hqUBmJGLJcRhBUlD5QuDmUxaoinFw1h3gtNQgcoR415bDw71qG2Rbf 

lNM1YcYvcZz8yMeBHKHr22KcRcvMBb4ThiAaX5JP2JScWKjZcOmiRFcor0iFgoTy 

NFMoqkLEl9UaW+k+M5C2rTmBI75jf5tiufvVuOz8iGrVPVlaiWeyy+RPyJLwaZBr 

w/ppaPfbaHGOgL0kHLMYfN5d4Xon6uOxPDqe0ZI71rsPQJ8HR2k43GgcpiE7gNpx 

or++CnAc2tlcQFU+17Dg67+9o8Khclk3fJx9u4rLz9AQcxlPqYyj1j/BKr8kh+gK 

QDZavKuFIGAC7twc71ELuasJZSp7Da/7g0BPnevZSUa/nlVa9ydd127DCsiEkIiQ 

6JnU8xH3ZTzhHEA3HzH+Trul4LuqRhWOxuxYfHWkvQxPbEwho9BDSczcdDzAjMvJ 

Myp3oEEZkGZBaEJGG6Gu+nn9FAFiQdF95CnL/v551zPW2p6GpNSAgzzTbFHAS9LZ 

9wdVz8WSV6jaUXlhu/KH4U+9d9xYnWYh/YV1DgxcEwa1E3PWOswM0vooTuRRO3C3 

bPUnpD+MUlNsbz/xLpg= 

-----END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 
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============================== 

Information in this message is confidential. It is intended solely for the person or the entity to whom it is addressed. If you 

are not the intended recipient, you are not to disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender and 

delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately. 

============================== 

 


